BOOK	21	PAGE	441
	<u> </u>		

MIN	UTES } Pulaski County FiscalCOURT
	)
Term,	Tuesday <sub>Day</sub> 11th <sub>Day of,</sub> July <sub>20</sub> 23
	thouse
	erset, KY
Pulas	ski County Fiscal Court met in a regular called meeting at 10:00 am on Tuesday,
	1, 2023 with Marshall Todd presiding. The following Magistrates were present:
	<u></u>
	Turpen Wilson Wheeldon Ranshaw Strunk
(1) M	lotion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Wheeldon to
accep	ot the minutes from the last meeting held June 27, 2023. Motion carried.
(2) M	lotion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
clean	up and mow the property at 2016 Meadow Pond Rd. Motion carried.
	Iotion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
purch	ase 3000 ton of rock. Motion carried.
	Iotion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to         Iase 3000 gallon of patch oil. Motion carried.
purch	
(5) M	lotion made by Magistrate Wilson and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	ove the Road Work Request for 7/11/2023. Motion carried.
(6) M	lotion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to
<u>  `</u>	ase 1500 tons of hot mix. Motion carried.
(7) M	otion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
accep	ot the following bids for EMS; Videoscope (Boundtree Medical \$15,630.32),
Gene	rator (Kentucky Emergency Power \$39,541), Narcotics Storage Bids (EMS
Logik	\$33,294) and Radio System (Mobile Communications Of America \$269,882.22).
Monie	es will come from ARAP. Motion carried.
. ,	lotion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Turpen to
	EOC to apply for a matching grant to purchase computers. The matching
amou	nt will be approximately \$15,278 coming from ARAP monies. Motion carried.
	lation made by Maniatrata M/bashdan and assessed at by Maniatrata ( D )
	otion made by Magistrate Wheeldon and seconded by Magistrate Ranshaw to
	permission for the Animal Shelter to apply for the yearly spay and neuter grant.
	s a matching grant. Motion carried.



	MINUTE	-s )		Pulaski Cou	unty Fiscal	C	OURT		
		_0 }				0	oonn		
т	īerm,	Tuesday	Day	11th	Day of,	July	20	23	
	,								
	E1501831LD								
-	(10) Motio	on made by M	agistrate \	Vilson and s	econded by M	agistrate Strur	nk to		
	approve the Bill List for 7/11/2023. Motion carried.								
	(11) Motio	on made by M	agistrate F	Ranshaw and	d seconded by	Magistrate St	runk to		
******	<ul> <li>(11) Motion made by Magistrate Ranshaw and seconded by Magistrate Strunk to</li> <li>approve the Fund Transfer for 7/11/2023. Motion carried.</li> </ul>								
<u></u>									
	(12) Motio	n made by M	agistrate	Strunk and s	aconded by M	agistrate Wilco	n to		
					econded by Ma				
	approve th	e Bank Recor	nciliation t	or June 202	3. Motion carri	ed.			
					econded by M	agistrate Turp	en to		
	adjourn the	e meeting. Mo	otion carri	ed.					
	** The Pul	laski County 1	09 Board	presented t	he 2023/2024	proposed bud	get.		
	** EOC is	now located a	at 25 Jess	ie Ln Somer	set KY 42501.				
	** EOC wi	ill have a train	ing Augus	st 1-2, 2023 f	through Texas	A & M.			
	** The County just went through an audit session. There will be 18 findings come out								
	in the news	spaper (in the	weeks to	come). Cou	urt will look at c	correcting each	n of the		
	findings wi	thin the next a	audits.						
				The Homele	ess program. H	lelp the Home	less would	3	
	** Jessica Lee spoke about Help The Homeless program. Help the Homeless wouldlike to have County assistance in the programs they offer to the homeless.								
		an an marine a							
								-	
0									